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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Kent Linda <TSA OCC> 
Thompson Mardi 
FW: Behavioral Indicator Changes 
Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:51:39 PM 

, ... "'' \This is the first I've seen the language and l._(b_ ) _(5_) -----------------' 
.___ _ __. 

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 2:43 PM 
To: Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D 
<TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian 
Cc: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Re: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

Amy, Gillian, and Marc, 

Thanks for all of your work on putting draft language together. If everyone can take a look at the 

draft language and comments ASAP, I will  attempt to schedule a meeting with the program office 

(and everyone on this emai l) tomorrow afternoon to attempt to reach agreement. 

Susan 

From: Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday,June 12, 2013 02:35 PM 
To: Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John 
D <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian 
Cc: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

All-

(b)(5) 

\Thank you �--------� 

From: Mancuso, Donald 
Sent: Wednesday.June 12, 2013 01:31 PM 
To: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Smith, Darryl M 
Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

This took a while longer to get back to you because I felt it was important to seek out additional 

peer input and give everyone a chance to get their comments to me. The document I'm sendi ng 
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has Darryl's (DM) and my (MD) comments from the OSC side of things. I did send it over to OSO as 

well, so there may be more input coming from their group in the near future� 
(b)(5) 

Darryl and I had plenty of comments and suggestions to start with and I know this was just the first 

draft. I definitely want to get this right before it moves forward. 

Donnie Mancuso 

Program Analyst - OSC/13DAD 
s11-zz7�(b)(6) I 
l(b)(6) I 

From: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 12:14 PM 
To: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Mancuso, Donald 
Cc: Smith, Darryl M 
Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

Hi Donnie and Darryl -Any thoughts on Marc's first draft? 

Gillian Flory 

Office of Chief Counsel 

571.22 
(b)(6) 

From: Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 5:36 PM 
To: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC>; Mancuso, Donald 
Cc: Smith, Darryl M 
Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

Donnie and Darryl, it would be great if you could send us any feedback by mid-day tomorrow so 

that we can incorporate any changes and circulate more widely. We understand that there will be 

many additional layers of approval, but in the short term our goal is to get people to buy into the 

concept. Thanks so much for your time and attention to this request. 

Gillian Flory 
Assistant Chief Counsel (Litigation) 
Office of Chief Counsel 
Transportation Security Administration 
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601 South12th Street, El2-120S 
Arl ington, VA 20598-6002 
571.227�esk 
571.227.1377 fax 

l(b)(6) 

From: Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1 1 ,  2013 4:40 PM 
To: Mancuso, Donald; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Smith, Darryl M 
Subject: RE: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

Donnie & Gillian: 

Having listened to the audio, I feel more confident about the "fear" factor revisions than the 

deception one, but I welcome your thoughts/reactions. 

Current standard p/w should open it .  

- Marc 

From: Mancuso, Donald 
Sent: Tuesday, June 1 1 ,  2013 9:53 AM 
To: Flory, Gill ian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Smith, Darryl M 
Su bject: Behavioral Indicator Changes 

Good morning, 

As a follow up to yesterday's meeting regarding our two SPOT indicator change1........_� se:..!.n.!.::d:.:..:in�g�y!.:o::..::u:.__ 
two audio cli s current national w with Carl and the OTWE 

(b)(5);(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r) 

L-������������������������ I also reached out to a couple 

colleagues to get their input, and it looks like we're on the same page. 

Audio Overview: 

(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r);(b)(5) 
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(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r);(b)(5) 

SME Discussion: 
(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r);(b)(5) 

I hope this helps, 

Donnie Mancuso 

Program Analyst - OSC/BDAD 
571-227�(b)(6) 

l(b )(6) 




